

**MINUTES OF MISSOURI STATE UNIVERSITY  
COLLEGE PANHELLENIC ASSOCIATION**  
*September 14, 2022*

The regular meeting was called to order by President Ashlyn Koontz at 4:03 PM in PSU 313. The roll was called by Vice President of Administration Abbey Ranson.

**CREED**

ROLL CALL: AXΩ (Y), ΑΔΠ (Y), ΑΟΠ (Y), ΑΣΑ (Y), ΔΖ (Y), ΓΦΒ (N), ΣΚ (Y), ΣΣΣ (Y), ΞΟΙ (Y)  
GUESTS: Chloe Mitchell, Hazing Prevention Week

PREVIOUS MINUTES: The minutes of the 9/7/2022 meeting were approved as distributed. It is motioned by ΑΔΠ seconded by AXΩ.

**TREASURER'S REPORT:** The Treasurer reported as follows:

Beginning balance	9/7/2022	\$72,045.06
	Revenue	\$0
	Expenses	\$231.28
Ending balance	9/14/2022	\$71,813.78

**OFFICER REPORTS**

- A. President Ashlyn Koontz reported:
  - i. If you are interested in going to the football game in Arkansas this weekend, sign up for the bus sponsored by Traditions Council in the OSE by the end of today! As always let me know if you need anything, have a great week!
- B. VP of Judicial Affairs Alli Hay reported:
  - i. Hi, everyone! I am currently working on getting the Constitution and Bylaws updated for this semester with the rest of the exec board. I also just want to remind you all that at the next GC meeting (9/28), we will be voting on reducing the required amount of members at PHA meetings from five (5) to three (3). Have a great week and take care of yourselves.
- C. VP of Administration Abbey Ranson reported:
  - i. I'm so happy to see all of you! I am in the process of planning sisterhood night! Thank you to everyone who responded to the form, that was very helpful in seeing what members of the community are interested in. Have a great week and let me know if you need anything.
- D. VP of Recruitment Hannah Eisenbath reported:
  - i. Hello everyone! Keep doing amazing with COB. I am very excited to keep welcoming new members into this community. Congratulations to Xi Om for getting half way through your recruitment. Please show them some love during this week! Have a great rest of your week and remember to check in on your mental health.
- E. VP of Membership Development Annette Oliphant reported:
  - i. New Member Day is October 9th! We will be motioning to vote on how many girls will come.

- ii. Social New Member Day will be moved to a later date, October 12<sup>th</sup>.
- F. VP of Community Relations Bri Colabianchi reported:
- i. Hello Everyone! Just a reminder that I sent a volunteering opportunity to your philanthropy/community service chairs. There will be a dodgeball event on September 24<sup>th</sup>. I also sent the flyer out to the delegate chat. Please keep signing up for service opportunities and getting your service hours in. Have a good week!
- G. VP of Academics Kate Trebing reported:
- i. Hi everyone, happy Wednesday!
  - ii. This may seem really far away, but I wanted to let everyone know about my tentative midterm study event on October 11<sup>th</sup>. I don't have any details yet but stay tuned! Whatever it ends up looking like, it will be a lowkey study event since I know midterms are such a busy time for everyone.
  - iii. Have a great week! Questions, comments, concerns? Come visit me during my office hours every Monday from 3-5 in the FSL office or email me at [trebing8@live.missouristate.edu](mailto:trebing8@live.missouristate.edu)
- H. Director of Social Awareness Chloe Mitchell reported:
- i. Hello ladies! Just a reminder that next week is hazing prevention week we will kick it off with the hazing prevention speaker at 6 PM in the PSU theater, it will be hosted by AOII, Sig Ep, and DZ.
  - ii. Tuesday IFC is having a fundraiser for the hazing prevention organization where they will dunk their presidents at the north mall.
  - iii. Wednesday I will be tabling in the PSU from 11 to 1 and will have people come and sign a pledge to not haze and they will receive a free donut.
  - iv. Throughout the week I will have Instagram posts and things you can re-post on your stories. I am so excited for next week and I can't wait to see all the banners everyone made!
- I. Director of Marketing and PR Kat Hager reported:
- i. I am going to be selling some FSL Family Weekend shirts, I will send the link to your chapter delegates and PR chairs to share with the rest of your chapters!
- J. Director of Panhellenic Counselors Morgan Burkitt reported:
- i. I hope everyone has had a good semester so far! My email is [Burkitt789@live.MissouriState.edu](mailto:Burkitt789@live.MissouriState.edu) if there's anything I can help you with!
- K. Fraternity and Sorority Life Advisor Carlye Genisio reported:
- i. I enjoyed seeing all the photos from the Football game last week!
  - ii. It is getting to the point in the semester that becomes difficult for students mentally and emotionally. If you know someone who is struggling with mental health, please feel free to reach out to me at 417-850-2351.
  - iii. The counseling center is looking for peer mental health advocates. I have attached the flyer to the minutes if you are interested.
  - iv. As always Go Bears!
- L. Associate Director Plaster Student Union/Director of Student Engagement Tara Benson reported:

- i. No Report

M. Fraternity and Sorority Life Graduate Assistant Madison Wesley reported:

- i. No Report

#### REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

- A. Judicial Board
  - a. No Report
- B. Membership Recruitment Committee
  - a. No Report
- C. Community Service/Philanthropy Committee
  - a. No Report
- D. Public Relations Committee
  - a. No Report
- E. New Member Education Committee
  - a. No Report
- F. Risk Management/Standards Committee
  - a. No Report

#### REPORTS OF LIAISONS

- A. Interfraternity Council
  - i. No Report
- B. National Pan-Hellenic Council
  - i. No Report
- C. Student Government Association
  - i. No Report
- D. Student Activities Council
  - i. No Report

#### UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None

#### NEW BUSINESS

Motion by AXΩ, seconded by ΣK

Motion: To require 30% of each chapter's new member class to be in attendance at New Member Day

#### ANNOUNCEMENTS

The following announcements were made:

- A. Alpha Chi Omega
  - i. Hi guys! We are so excited to participate in the Cherry St. Philanthropy Week! We are doing a Cherry Limeade Stand on Sept. 20th from 4-6pm at the SK house. All of our proceeds go to Harmony House. We would love for you to attend our event as well as SK's and ASA's!!

B. Alpha Delta Pi

- i. Hi everyone! Next week, we have our annual Pi Hop fundraiser to benefit the RMHC! Come to the ADPi house for pancakes next Thursday from 9-midnight or Saturday from 8:30am-11:30am before the game! It is \$6 at the door, \$5 if you donate online.

C. Alpha Omicron Pi

- i. Happy Wednesday!! AOII is hosting an anti-hazing educational with Sig Ep and DZ on September 19th at 6pm in the PSU Theater. We would love as much attendance from FSL as possible since this is always a really informative event! I will send the graphic out for it later as well.

D. Alpha Sigma Alpha

- i. Hi everyone! Alpha Sigma Alpha will be hosting a "Pizza and Craft Night" on Monday, September 19th from 7:30-9:00pm at the Alpha Sigma Alpha house. There will be pizza for sale, tote bags and fanny packs for sale (with supplies provided to decorate them), and games for everyone to enjoy! All proceeds will be going to Special Olympics of SWMO. Last night we had our second new member meeting and we have enjoyed welcoming our new members into our chapter. Have a great week!

E. Delta Zeta

- i. No Report

F. Gamma Phi Beta

- i. No Report

G. Sigma Kappa

- i. No Report

H. Sigma Sigma Sigma

- i. We hope everyone had a great time at the first game last week! Thank you to everyone that came to our pie a sigma. We have a fundraiser event this week, Sunday September 18th from 11-2, Sigma car wash!! This will be at the house, we would love to see you all come by and support. Have a great week!

I. Xi Omicron Iota

- i. We have officially started recruitment and we are so excited to meet all of our PNMs

The next meeting will be September 28, 2022 at 4pm in PSU 313!

ADJOURNMENT

- A. Ashlyn entertains a motion to adjourn meeting. It is motioned by  $\Sigma$ K seconded by  $\Xi$ OI.
  - a. In Favor: ALL
  - b. Opposed: None
  - c. Abstentions: None
- B. The motion passes.

Abbey Ranson, Vice President of Administration.  
Approval

